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Re: Case No. 2020-00012

The attached electronic mail has been filed in the record of the above-referenced
case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the contents of the
electronic mail, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Andrew Bowker, Staff Attorney, at 502-
782-2580.

Sincerely,

Gwen R. Pinson

Executive Director
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RE: Responses to Request for Information-PSC Case Number 2020-00012
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:20:35 PM

Attached is the response I sent on the lO'^.
We also mailed in requisite hard copies as requested.

Thomas Hartline

Navitas Utility Corporation
3186D Airway Avenue
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

From: Bowker, Andrew (PSC) <andrew.bowker(5)ky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 8:29 AM

To: klint.alexandef^H|||[^^^H; Joseph Irwin l>; Thomas Hartline

Cc: Vinsel, Nancy (PSC) <Nancy.Vinsel(5)ky.gov>

Subject: Responses to Request for Information-PSC Case Number 2020-00012

Mr. Alexander,
In PSC Case Number 2020-00012 Commission Staff filed its First Request for
Information on January 10, 2020. httDs://Dsc.kv.gov/PSC.scF/7n?n%7nra';p^/7n?n-

The data request responses were due on January 17, 2020. Please advise as to
when the data responses will be filed with the Commission.

Thank you,
Andrew Bowker

Staff Attorney
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
Direct: (502) 782-2580



iect: RE: Requested data file
s: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:32:00 PM

Mr. Hartline,

The PSC Electronic Filings Mailbox is not monitored and thus filings cannot be made via email.

The only purpose for this mailbox is that it is the mailbox from which orders are issued. If you

want to file case documents electronically, then the case must be established as an electronic

Case No. 2020-00012 is not an electronic case, so only paper filings can be accepted. You can

(and should) email the documents to Sarah Jankowski, who is on this email.

in the future, you can file GCAs as electronic cases, which addresses the issues.

Regards,

Nancy

Nancy J. Vinsel

Assistant General Counsel

Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Office: (502) 782-2582

Email: nancv.vinsel@kv.gov

Website:

From: Thomas Hartline <thartline@navitasutility.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:30 AM

To: PSC - Electronic Filings Mailbox <pscfilings@ky.gov>
Cc: Thomas Hartline <thartline@navitasutility.com>
Subject: Requested data file

Attached is the requested data fiie.

Thomas Hartline

Navitas Utility Corporation
3186D Airway Avenue
Costa Mesa, CA 92626



From:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Kentucky PSC - Establishing future GCAs as electronic cases
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:16:00 PM

Mr. Hartline, Ms. Bott, and Mr. Alexander,

To help you in fil ing future GCA adjustments as electronic cases with the Kentucky Public

Service Commission, I am providing information about the regulations and procedures for

electronic filing, and a copy of the notice of intent to use electronic filing form, which is also

available on the Kentucky PSC website under "Utility Information" -> to "Utility Forms"

Notice of Election to Use Electronic Fil ing Procedures. Here is a link to the form, which is also

attached to this email :

I attached a copy of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, the Commission regulation for Electronic Filing

Procedures. A notice of intent to use electronic filing form must be fi led at least 7 days before

submitted your GCA filing. The regulation walks filers through the fil ing procedures, which

include the requirement to file one paper copy within two business days of the electronic

filing. When filing the paper copy, the fi ler must include a copy of notification from the

Commission confirming receipt of the electronic submission.

As noted in a previous email, the PSC Filings Mailbox does not accept emailed filings. Similarly,

the electronic tariff filing system is available for filing tariffs, but not for filing case documents,

such as responses to data requests filed as Excel spreadsheets. If an electronic case is

established, then documents in word, PDF, and Excel format can be uploaded directly into the

case file.

If you have any questions about electronic filing, you can call the Commission at 502-564-3940

and ask for the Filings Branch.

Regards, Nancy

Nancy J. Vinsel

Assistant General Counsel

Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Office: (502) 782-2582

Email : nancv.vinsel@kv.gov

Website:



Notice of Election to Use Electronic Filing Procedures
Revised June 2014

NOTICE OF ELECTION OF USE OF ELECTRONIC FILING PROCEDURES
(Complete All Shaded Areas and Check Applicable Boxes)

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8, gives notice of its
intent to file an application for with the Public Service Commission
no later than and to use the electronic filing procedures set forth in that regulation.

further states that:

Yes No

1. It requests that the Public Service Commission assign a case number to the intended Q Q
application and advise it of that number as soon aspossible;

2. It or its authorized representatives have registered with the Public Service Commission and �‘�� �4
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